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From:                                             LUComments
Sent:                                               Tuesday, March 26, 2024 11:26 AM
To:                                                  Keith Leonard
Subject:                                         RE: CWS Memorandum?
 


Hello Keith,
 
I know I looked at this site before, but I cannot find the submi�al and I did not write a memo. 
Since this is an interior improvement and will not require any addi�onal construc�on, no
Stormwater Connec�on Permit Authoriza�on will be required. 
 
My only comment would be that the applicant will want to be in contact with our Environmental
Services Division (�a Source Control) for any addi�onal measures needed for ba�ery storage or
disposal.
 
Thanks,
Jackie
 
Jackie Sue Humphreys | Engineering Plan Review
Clean Water Services | Planning and Development Services
2550 SW Hillsboro Hwy | Hillsboro OR 97123
o 503.681.5101 | f 503.681.4439
engage permits | news | facebook | twi�er
 
From: Keith Leonard <kleonard@tuala�n.gov> 


 Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 9:55 AM
 To: LUComments <LUComments@CleanWaterServices.org>


 Subject: CWS Memorandum?
 


 EXTERNAL EMAIL 


Hi,
 
I’ve got a Condi�onal Use Permit report that I will be finishing today and my supervisor will be
reviewing it star�ng tomorrow Tuesday. I haven’t received a CWS Memorandum, my guess is that
it’s not needed. I wanted to confirm that you will not be providing a Memorandum. I will include
the a�ached CWS SPL for the record.
 
I look forward to hearing from someone. Thanks.
 
Keith Leonard, AICP
Associate Planner
City of Tualatin | Planning
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